FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSON _ RQ-3

WALHINCTOMN, O.E. FES

NV 22183

Olin Corporation Good Govemment Fund
1730 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20006 =

ldentification Number: CO0002790
Reference: Septermnber Mnnti]l}r Report (8/1/960-8/31/9¢)
Dear Mr. Krygier:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerming certain infermation contained
in the Teport(s). An itemization follows:

-Your teport includes a computerized format of the Summery Page that has
not been approved.  FEC records indicate that vour commities requested
approvai of this format previcusly, and that your request was denied on
June 25, 1996, Unt a format has been approved, FEC forms must be used.
11 CFR §104.2{d)

Any emendment or clarification should be filed with the Federa! Election
Commission. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toli-free
nirmber, (300} 4249510, My local number 13 (202) 218-3580.

Sincerely,
Debbie Manzano

S Senior Reports Analyst
250 ) Reports Analysis Division
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